
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 26, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lord, David (Ext.); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER'S SIGNATURE - 162490 - Letter to Minister - Contract awarded by

Indigenous Services Canada to Dynamic Air Shelters to provide unrequested medical
tents to Mathias Colomb First Nation

Morning – could MCU team confirm if this letter was sent?

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 25, 2020 1:30 PM
To: 'Esther Christensen' <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Cc: Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER'S SIGNATURE - 162490 - Letter to Minister - Contract awarded by Indigenous Services
Canada to Dynamic Air Shelters to provide unrequested medical tents to Mathias Colomb First Nation

Hi Esther – signed pdf copy of this response is attached. Could you confirm when correspondence has sent the
response?

I’ve also included the word version, as we had many edits at the MINO level.

<< File: 162490 - Response to Nikki Ashton (MAA edits) lc MAA Signature.pdf >> << File: 162490 -
Response to Nikki Ashton (MAA edits) lc.doc >>

CMB

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 19, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Cc: Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER'S SIGNATURE - 162490 - Letter to Minister - Contract awarded by Indigenous Services
Canada to Dynamic Air Shelters to provide unrequested medical tents to Mathias Colomb First Nation

Good morning ladies, sorry for the delay on this one. Please send it back once signed.

For the Minister’s Signature – 162490 - Letter to Minister - Contract awarded by Indigenous Services Canada to

Dynamic Air Shelters to provide unrequested medical tents to Mathias Colomb First Nation

INCOMING:

234



<< File: RPS - INCOMING - 162490.pdf >>

MINISTER’S RESPONSE IN WORD FORMAT:
<< File: Email - Minister_s response 162490.doc >>

Esther Christensen

Coordonnatrice des breffages et de la correspondance
Cabinet du sous-ministre
Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237

Briefing and Correspondence Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237
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